

# MAR PIQUERAS SORRIBES

TRADE & ADVISORY

# **ABOUT ME**

I would like to develop my professional career at the international level.

I have experience working in teams as well as in project management and development. Handling changes is one of my biggest attributes, whenever there is a sudden conversion of the environment I am always willing to try my best shot at it.

# CONTACT

marpiqueras.s@gmail.com

(+34) 625733010

in https://es.linkedin.com/in/marpiqueras

# LANGUAGES

SPANISH: Native
CATALAN: Native

ENGLISH: Advanced (FCE)

FRENCH: Advanced

# SKILLS

- Teamwork
- Responsability
- Organisation
- Leadership
- Decision-making
- Flexibility
- Communication
- Microsoft Office

# O T H E R I N F O R M A T I O N

I have participated in the program "CEO for a day" in Spain. I have also taken oratory courses and I have participated in many debate leagues. I am available for travelling, I have a driving licence and my own car.

# WORK EXPERIENCE

#### **International Trade Advisor**

Economic and Commercial Office of the Spanish Embassy in Belgium | January 2023 - June 2023 (Brussels, Belgium)

- Business Counseling
- Market analysis
- Commercial Services

#### **Project & International Trade Assistant**

Spanish Chamber of Commerce in Belgium and Luxembourg | September 2021 - March 2022 (Brussels, Belgium)

- Assistance in Europen Projects
- Events Management
- Commercial Services
- Business Counselling

#### **Export Administration**

PAMESA | May 2021 - August 2021 (Spain)

- Support to international markets export (Europe and Africa)
- Check and manage the export documentation
- Place orders

#### **Junior Auditor**

GNC Assurance & Advisory | July 2020 - September 2020 (Spain)

- Verification of European funds and grants
- Review of expenses (payrolls and invoices), supporting accounts and compliances of norms applicable in public organisms
- Drafting reports

# **Foreign Trade Intern**

Cámara de Comercio de Valencia | February 2020-June 2020 (Spain)

- Business counselling in digital marketing strategy (Xpande Digital Program)
- Advisory for Internationalization Processes
- Administrative Management
- Contact with companies
- Organisation and promotion of events, workshops and courses in foreign trade

# EDUCATION

## **Master in International Trade**

Universidad Jaume I (Spain) | 2020-2021

## Degree in Business Administration and Management (240 ECTS)

Universidad de Valencia (Spain) | 2016-2020

• Major in Entrepreneurship and Business Management

## **Diploma in Management and Communication Skills**

Chamber of Commerce (Spain) | 2020

## Management & Global Business

IAE Lyon School of Business (Lyon, France) | 2018-2019

• Erasmus Program

# OTHER EXPERIENCES

### **Student's Representative**

Universidad de Valencia | 2017-2020

- Member of the University Council and member of the Faculty of Economics Council
- Secretary of Communication
- Treasurer and Secretary of Administration

Volunteer in Erasmus Student Network (ESN) | June 2020-April 2022

Member of the Organising Committee of the XIX Employment and Entrepreneuship Forum of the University of Valencia